Department of Education
Region X-Northern Mindanao
DIVISION OF MISAMIS ORIENTAL
Del Pilar-Velez St., Cagayan de Oro City
website: www.misor.net
Contact numbers (08822)724615, (088)8564454

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 2 19 s 2016

To: Supreme Student Government Presidents
Supreme Student Government Advisers

From: CHE L. LIMBACO, Ph.D.,CESO YV
Schgefs Division Superintendent Y-

Date: July 25, 2016
Subject: ELECTION AND ORGANIZATION OF DIVISION FEDERATION

OF SUPREME STUDENT GOVERNMENT FOR SCHOOL YEAR
2016-2017

1. Pursuant to DepEd Memo. No. 49, s. 2016 entitled Synchronized Supreme Pupil
Government (SPG) and Supreme Student Government (SSG) Elections For School Year
(SY) 2016-2017, this Division will conduct the Election of the Division Federation of
Supreme Student Government and Organizational Planning for School Year 2016-2017 on
August _3 | 2016 at the Division Conference Hall, 1:00pm +o S:00 pm.

2. Participants to this activity are the School Supreme Student Government Presidents and
Supreme Student Government Advisers.

3. Snacks, meals and travelling expenses shall be charged to local funds subject to usual
accounting and auditing regulations and policies.

4. SSG Presidents shall present a 5 shide presentation on accomplishments, challenges ad
plans for SY 2016-2017.

5. For your information, guidance and compliance



